
 

AGENDA 

Civil Rights Commission 

6:00 PM - Wednesday, September 1, 2021 

City Hall, 1225 6th Avenue 

This meeting is viewable online. To watch, go to Zoom.com, select Join a Meeting, and enter 
the Meeting ID# 842 0724 8402. A link is also provided at www.cityofmarion.org. Audio only 
can be heard by calling 1-646-558-8656 and entering the same Meeting ID listed above.  

  

Anyone who wishes to comment on an agenda item may submit their comment during the 
meeting by selecting Q&A and entering your name, address and comment. All comments 
will be acknowledged during the meeting. 

  
Page 

 
 CALL TO ORDER  

 
 ROLL CALL  

 
 PUBLIC FORUM 

This time is for comments from the public on topics listed on the agenda or 
general comments related to work of the Commission. Please understand the 
Commission will not take any action on comments that are unrelated to the 
current agenda due to requirements of the Open Meetings Law, but may do so 
at a future meeting.  

 

 
 PRESENTATIONS/GUEST SPEAKERS  

 
 REGULAR AGENDA  

 
 1. Motion to approve the August 4, 2021 minutes  

Civil Rights Commission - Aug 04 2021 - Minutes - Pdf 

3 - 7 

 
 2. Election of Commissioner to Serve on Community Equity Task Force    

 
 3. Strategic Plan Discussion  

MCRC Strategic Plan - Draft 

8 - 12 

 
 4. Executive Committee Report   

 
 5. Cedar Rapids Executive Director's Report  

MCRC ED Report 9.1.21 

Marion Inquires & Intakes September 2021 

13 - 14 

 
 6. Community Equity Task Force Report   

 
 7. Hispanic Heritage Month: September 9, 2021    

 
 COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

During this portion of the meeting, Commissioners may bring forward 
communications, concerns, and reports on various matters.  

 

 
 ADJOURN  

  

Upcoming Proclamations -  

• Hispanic Heritage Month: September 9, 2021 (TBD) 

Page 1 of 14



 
  

Any visually impaired or hearing impaired person needing assistance to participate in this meeting 
should contact the Civil Rights staff liaison at (319) 743-6301 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

Page 2 of 14



 

MINUTES 

Civil Rights Commission  
6:00 PM - Wednesday, August 4, 2021 

City Hall, 1225 6th Avenue 

*Minutes are in draft format until approved at the next meeting* 

  

The Civil Rights Commission of the City of Marion, Linn County, Iowa met on Wednesday, August 
4, 2021, at 6:00 PM, in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 1225 6th Avenue, with the following 
members present: 

  

PRESENT: 
Frederick Brown, Okpara Rice, Angelica Vannatta, Kent Jackson, 
Jennifer Tibbetts, and Bret Nilles 

ABSENT: Selita Jansen, Chris Stoner, Dave Baumler, and Renae Forsyth-Christy 

STAFF PRESENT: Amal Eltahir, Alicia Abernathey, and Tom Treharne 

OTHERS PRESENT:  Cal Schoepske, Tony Schoepske, Ana Clymer, and Steve Moshier  

  
 

 CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 

 ROLL CALL 

Commissioners, staff, and guests introduced themselves.  
 

 PUBLIC FORUM 

Tibbetts introduced Cal Schoepske and indicated he would like to have his voice heard 
on an incident that happened on the last day of school at Excelsiur. Schoepske shared 
some kids brought confederate flags, Blue Lives Matter, and Trump 2020 flags to school. 
During a discussion, some kids harassed and screamed profanities at individuals with 
LGBTQ flags and one kid was injured. Schoepske stated teachers did nothing about the 
incident and he is not aware of the school responding to any student regarding the 
incident.   

  

Ana Clymer stated she wrote to the superintendent about the incident and the 
superintendent was not aware the incident took place, but was going to look into it. 
Clymer stated Linn-Mar is looking to create an equity group and has also asked for a 
meeting with the Marion Alliance on Racial Equity (MARE).  

  

Tibbetts stated the Commission should reach out to the school to assist with training and 
education to the students and staff. Rice suggested the school district task force present 
to the Commission on what they hope to get done. Tibbetts stated she agreed, but it is 

Page 1 of 5Page 3 of 14



also important for the Commission to get involved and support changes that keep kids 
safe in school.  

  

Tibbetts suggested the school put out information on the Commission so people are 
aware of how to contact the Commission. Clymer stated Marion Independent and Linn-
Mar are looking to meet with MARE after MARE sent information introducing their group 
and the work they do. Tibbetts suggested the Commission contact both school districts 
and put together something with the Commission's contact information and a description 
of what the Commission does, while ensuring it is appealing for students to read. Tibbetts 
volunteered to reach out to the school districts.  

  

Tony Schoepske recommended the Commission put a one page flyer in the city paper to 
have more visibility on the topic. Nilles stated the Marion Times is no longer circulating 
but the Commission can look into other means of communication. Vannatta suggested 
information be shared in the Marion Messenger.  

 

 PRESENTATIONS/GUEST SPEAKERS 

Brooke Bige, Marion Police Department Law Enforcement Liaison (MPD LE Liaison), 
provided a presentation on her work with the Marion Police Department (MPD) including 
statistics on the number of calls for service, demographics of the individuals involved, and 
results of the calls for service.  

  

Rice asked who responded to these types of calls for service before the MPD LE liaison 
position. Bige stated the Foundation 2 Mobile Crisis Unit was available to assist prior to 
the liaison position. Bige stated the MPD LE liaison position allows for high risk 
individuals to have easier access to mental health services.  

  

Eltahir stated at a Community Equity Task Force meeting it was asked if the liaison asks 
the race of individuals or if an assumption is made on their race. Bige stated she always 
asks what the person identifies as their race. Tibbetts stated it would be helpful if gender 
statistics were also shared. Adrienne Korbakes, Mobile Crisis Outreach Program 
Manager, stated Foundation 2 is responsible for the data collection, not the MPD, but 
gender is something they can pull out and share with the MPD.  

  

Bige shared success stories of individuals working with her as the MPD LE liaison and 
shared other services provided by Foundation 2. Rice asked Bige about her background. 
Bige shared her employment and educational background.  

  

Jackson asked if Cedar Rapids has mental health liaisons. Korbakes stated there are two 
liaisons working with Cedar Rapids, along with a dedicated officer. Korbakes stated other 
LE liaisons are with the Linn, Benton, and Dubuque County Sheriffs. Eltahir asked how 
the dedicated officer in Cedar Rapids is different than LE liaisons. Korbakes explained 
the role of the dedicated officer in Cedar Rapids. Korbakes stated each community has 
their own specific needs and Foundation 2 keeps positions flexible to meet the needs.  

  

Tibbetts asked if there are differences between Cedar Rapids and Marion as far as things 
Marion can build on to make the position easier. Bige stated the things that would make 
the job easier go beyond a city level. Bige stated she has seen a change in how things 

Page 2 of 5Page 4 of 14



are communicated with officers and officers open to learning. Korbakes stated in Cedar 
Rapids the same officer is always responding to calls with the liaison, while Bige 
responds with any officer. Vannatta asked if there is a benefit of having a liaison available 
24/7. Bige stated follow up to calls for service and relationship building with high risk 
individuals is the vast majority of her time spent on the job. Bige stated a second liaison 
would be helpful but the Mobile Crisis Team is also a very helpful resource when she is 
unavailable. Moshier asked if there is criteria of determining when a police department 
should have two liaisons instead of one. Korbakes stated assistance is available 24/7 and 
365 days a year to Marion as there are three teams of the Mobile Crisis Unit running at 
any given time. 

  

A member of the public (name unknown) asked if training is provided to officers on how 
to respond to individuals as they wait for the liaison to arrive. Bige stated Marion officers 
are good at knowing when to take a step back and let her do what she needs to do and 
vis versa. Bige stated she has built a relationship with the officers and they've had 
teachable moments on what to say, how to react, etc. Eltahir stated officers go through 
training on de-escalation and crisis intervention. Korbakes stated officers also go through 
CIT training which is mental health/crisis intervention training.  

  

Clymer asked if funding streams for liaisons are different in each city. Korbakes stated 
each city is different and some liaisons are city funded while some are grant funded.  

 

 REGULAR AGENDA  
 Motion to approve the July 7 and July 10, 2021 minutes 

 

Vannatta asked the July 7, 2021 minutes be corrected to reflect Bret Niles as in attendance. 
Vannatta asked the July 10, 2021 minutes be corrected to reflect Jennifer Tibbetts in 
attendance and that quorum was met.  
Moved by Rice, seconded by Vannatta, to approve the July 7 and July 10, 2021 minutes, 
as amended.  

Approved unanimously   
 Election of Vice Chair 

 

Jackson announced this will be Brown's last meeting. Jackson asked if anyone is interested 
in serving as the Vice Chair or if anyone had any nominations. Tibbetts stated she believes 
Vannatta would be a good Vice Chair. Vannatta asked Brown to share responsibilities of 
the Vice Chair. Brown explained what the Vice Chair is involved in outside of typical 
Commissioner responsibilities. Vannatta stated she is interested in being Vice Chair and 
has the capacity to do so, but will push for things to be done by the Commission.   
Moved by Tibbetts, seconded by Nilles, to elect Angelica Vannatta as Vice Chair. 

Approved unanimously   
 Executive Committee Report 

 

Jackson stated the Executive Committee, along with Eltahir and the Mayor, held interviews 
for the current female vacancy on the Commission. Vannatta asked if someone was 

Page 3 of 5Page 5 of 14



selected. Eltahir stated Ann DiGiacomo was selected and her appointment will be approved 
by City Council on August 5th.    

 Cedar Rapids Executive Director's Report 

 

Jackson stated the report was included in the packet.   
 Communication and Outreach Committee Report 

 

Brown stated volunteers are needed for upcoming outreach events. Vannatta 
recommended the Commission use SignUpGenius to coordinate volunteering for events. 
Brown recommended the Commission look to hold or partner for events in Marion. Rice 
stated there are not any current  events in Marion that are culturally focused. Tibbetts stated 
the Commission can participate in events like Marion by Moonlight, Farmers Markets, 
events at the new Library, etc.  

  

Tibbetts volunteered to assist with the Veterans Stand Down event. Jackson and Nilles 
volunteered to assist with the Festival Latino event.   

 Subcommittee Discussion 

 

Vannatta stated during the strategic plan special meeting Commissioners discussed 
disbanding all subcommittees to allow all Commissioners to be involved in communications 
and outreach. Tibbetts stated the Chair and Vice Chair may have to ensure things are 
moving along if the subcommittees are disband. The Commission was in agreement on 
disbanding the subcommittees.  

  

Jackson stated it will be outlined in the updated strategic plan and approved with the plan. 
Commissioners shared outcomes of the strategic plan special meeting. The Commission 
agreed to review and discuss the outcomes at the next regular meeting and have a special 
meeting in September to discuss action items and finalize the plan.     

 Community Equity Task Force Report 

 

Tibbetts stated information on the mental health liaison was shared at the July task force 
meeting. Tibbetts stated a policy review is taking place within different areas of the City to 
eliminate potential bias or disparate impact in City policies and procedures. Tibbetts stated 
the task force has not had an in depth discussion on policing, but the August meeting will 
be setup to be focused on policing. Brown stated that meeting will be held August 12. 
Eltahir stated the task force has not discussed policing yet because the task force originally 
agreed to discuss policies first.  

  

Vannatta asked if the task force discussed transferring work to the Commission. Brown 
stated the task force will discuss next steps at a future meeting. Brown stated as the task 
force makes recommendations it will be communicated to the Commission.    

 2021 History Makers Gala Sponsorship  
Moved by Rice, seconded by Tibbetts, to move forward with the table purchase.  

Approved unanimously  
 

Page 4 of 5Page 6 of 14



 COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

Vannatta shared the Women of NAACP are holding a training on October 16th for black 
and brown women who are interested in board/commission service. Vannatta stated 
more information will be forthcoming.  

  

Rice asked if masks will be required at public meeting. Tom Treharne, Acting City 
Manager, stated City leadership is discussing masks tomorrow morning before 
discussing with City Council tomorrow evening. Vannatta asked if meetings will switch 
back to being held virtually. Treharne stated his hope is to continue to have in person 
meetings, but with masks. Treharne stated staff does not intend to shut the doors to 
public buildings.  

  

Tibbetts stated the eviction moratorium was lifted but the CDC is stepping in to assist in 
high risk areas. Tibbetts stated with the moratorium being lifted there is potential for a 
high amount of evictions happening at once.  

 

 ADJOURN 

Moved by Bret Nilles, seconded by Angelica Vannatta to adjourn the meeting at 7:56 p.m.  

Approved unanimously 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Alicia Abernathey, Administrative Assistant  

Page 5 of 5Page 7 of 14



Marion Civil Rights Commission 

Strategic Plan

July 2021 – June 2022

Page 8 of 14



Strategic Plan

1

Contents
Strategic Plan ................................................................................................................................................................................................................0

PURPOSE ..................................................................................................................................................................................................................2
VISION ......................................................................................................................................................................................................................2
VALUES ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................2

Shared Responsibility.......................................................................................................................................................................................2
GOALS and OBJECTIVES.....................................................................................................................................................................................3

Goal 1 Educate the public on human and civil rights ..............................................................................................................................3
Goal 2   Advocate for protected classes and minorities .........................................................................................................................3
Goal 3 Engage in an open and meaningful dialogue ...............................................................................................................................3

Editorial Calendar ..................................................................................................................................................................................................4
Committees..............................................................................................................................................................................................................4

Page 9 of 14



Strategic Plan

2

PURPOSE
The PURPOSE of the Marion Civil Rights Commission is: 

1. Protect Civil Rights: To secure for all individuals within the City freedom from discrimination because of age, color, creed, disability, 
familial status, gender idnntity, lawful source of income, including housing subsidies and vouchers, marital status, national origin, race, 
religion, sex, or sexual orientation in connection with employment, public accommodations, housing, credit, and educaion; and thereby to 
protect the personal health and general welfare, and to promote the interests, rights and privileges of individuals within the City;

To provide for execution within the City of the policies embedded in the Iowa Civil Rights Act of 1965, as amended, to the Federal 
Civil Rights Act, as amended, the Federal Fair Housing Act, as amended, and in the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as 
amended, and to promote cooporation between the City and the State and Federal agencies enforcing these acts; and

To provide, at the local level, a Civil Rights Commission dedicated to the following:  effective enforcement of civil rights ordinance 
and service as a source of information and recommedndations relative to various civil rights matters.

2. Advance Equity: all individuals receive equitable treatment 
3. Foster Inclusivity: facilitate & promote inclusiveness 

VISION
 A Marion Community that is welcoming, inclusive and preserves the dignity of all people. 

VALUES
Responsibility (shared), Accountability (hold accountable), Collaboration (believe in togetherness)

Page 10 of 14



Strategic Plan

3

GOALS & OBJECTIVES (meeting notes)

Goal 1 Educate the public on human and civil rights 

1.1  Partnerships with other community organizations (schools, library, non-profits)
1.2  Presence at community events.
1.3  Collaboration with the CRCRC joining efforts for bigger impact 

Goal 2   Advocate for protected classes and minorities.
1.1 Empower
1.2 Mediate
1.3 Targeted, intentional, purpose-driven outreach
1.4 Review, Facilitate, Promote

 
Goal 3 Engage the community in an open and meaningful dialogue 

3.1 Plan and Facilitate events that foster community dialogue
3.2 Promote a welcoming and inclusive community
3.3 Celebrate diversity

Page 11 of 14



Strategic Plan

4

Editorial Calendar (Existing plan)
 
Typical Month

 Proclamation; related display/activities 
 Marion Messenger article
 Facebook – presence/emphasis
 MCRC Website – Meeting time/emphasis

Breakdown of event categories helps plan for web content, newsletter stories, media pitches and 
community outreach. Content and story-planning should begin at least eight to 12 weeks in advance. 
Condition-specific information can be added closer to a go-live or publication date.

Committees

1. Executive
2. Ad hoc- Communication, Training and Outreach
3. Ad hoc- Grants and Strategic Planning

Page 12 of 14



 

Marion Civil Rights Commission (MCRC) 
Executive Director’s Report  

September 1, 2021 
 

UPCOMING OUTREACH AND EDUCATION 
• Welcoming Week 

September 10-19, 2021 
A nation-wide initiative that encourages local support and efforts to engage new Americans and 
create inclusive and welcoming communities. We plan on releasing our Storytelling videos this week. 
Learn more here: https://www.cedarrapids.org/our-community/welcoming-week  
 

• Five Seasons (Vet) Stand Down and Resource Fair 
September 10, location TBD 
Connects homeless or near-homeless Veterans and non-Veterans to services. 
CRCRC and MCRC can share a table, if available. Awaiting further information from organizers. 
 

• Festival Latino 2021 
September 12, McGrath Amphitheatre. 
Celebration of Latin culture that has been hosted in Cedar Rapids to bring community together. 
CRCRC and MCRC can share a table, but awaiting further information from organizers. 
 

• AsianFest 2021 
September 18, Newbo City Market 
Event to celebrate and recognize culture and heritage from all over Asia.  
CRCRC and MCRC can share a table, but awaiting further information from organizers. 
 

• 2021 History Makers Gala Sponsorship 
October 7, The Hotel at Kirkwood Center 
Reception starts at 5pm. Dinner/Program at 6pm. Includes table of 10. Notify us if you wish to attend. 
 

• National Domestic Violence Awareness Month  
Date: TBD in the month of October, virtual  
Partnering with Waypoint and MCRC to provide information about domestic violence 

 
COMMISSIONER AND STAFF DEVELOPMENT 
• Speakers and Topics at Upcoming Commission Meeting 

 September 15 at 5:30pm: Presentation by Umaru Balde and Kelly Hemmer on our social 
media strategies, content, and metrics 

 
INTAKES/INQUIRIES 
• List of received intakes, calls, emails, or walk-ins from January 2020 to present included in meeting 

packet. 
 

• If an inquiry is not a discrimination matter, staff refers the individual to appropriate agencies for 
assistance.  

 
 
Respectfully,  
Stefanie Munsterman-Scriven, Executive Director   

Page 13 of 14

https://www.cedarrapids.org/our-community/welcoming-week


Date Area Basis Details
1 January 2, 2020 Education Race Child being harrased, followed, and "grabbed" by teachers

2 February 11, 2020 Housing
Association, Mental Disability, 
Physical Disability, Sex, National 
Origin

Feels harassed regarding emotional support animal, such as receiving notices regarding barking; feels 
landlord is mointoring her unit, activities, and guests; getting in trouble for smoking when males don't

3 April 23, 2020 Housing Race
Landlord accusing tenant of dealing drugs from unit because of numerous visitors. Visitors are bringing 
supplies/food due to COVID-19. Landlord threatened to report tenant to Leased Housing if visitors 
continue

4 May 4, 2020 Housing Physical Disability Landlord requiring tenant to pay for accessible parking sign and indicating parking space cannot be 
located near the entrance, but would need to be 10 spaces away

5 May 4, 2020 Housing N/A Tenant is having issues with a "nuisance neighbor" and landlord will not do anything about it
6 June 5, 2020 Public Accommodation Race Differential treatment of children based on race
7 June 26, 2020 Employment Race Differential treatment based on race

8 July 14, 2020 Housing N/A Tenant is having issues with a neighbor and indicated the HOA will not do anything. 
No protected class. Referred for legal advice

9 November 20, 2020 Housing Disability/ESA Tenant states she was denied her ESA by her HOA. 
She will officially request the ESA and follow up with our office with the results

10 December 31, 2020 Public Accommodation N/A Caller stated she felt discriminated against but did not indicate protected class or basis of 
discrimination.

11 August 4, 2021 Employment Sex Differential treatment based on sex; has not been paid for several hours of work

Marion Intakes/Inquiries Received Since August 1, 2021
Complaints were referred to the Iowa Civil Rights Commission, HUD, or another agency

Page 14 of 14


	Agenda
	1. Civil Rights Commission - Aug 04 2021 - Minutes - Pdf
	3. MCRC Strategic Plan - Draft
	5. MCRC ED Report 9.1.21
	5. Marion Inquires & Intakes September 2021

